Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: May 18, 2019 7:42 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: CHAN: Efting/Ibarra/Delana - housing affordability rally

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: tno@gov.bc.ca

Date: 2019-05-18 6:21 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To:

Subject: CHAN: Efting/Ibarra/Delana - housing affordability rally

CHAN (Global BC - Vancouver)

Global BC News Hour
18-May-2019 18:06

Copyright

TNO...

Request Transcript...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property
of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who
is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: May 16, 2019 3:55 PM
To: Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: Re: FOR RESPONSE | Upcoming Cabinet Items
$.12;
She would like to have it moved to June 26 along with  $:13s0 she can be there to present. Can you find out if that's
possible?
C

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------
From: "Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX" <Kaye.Krishna@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-05-16 3:53 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX" <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>, "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

<Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR RESPONSE | Upcoming Cabinet Items

Whatever the Minister would prefer. | think it would be more powerful for her to present and take questions but I’'m

happy to do it if :

KAYE KRISHNA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6th Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC V8W 9N7
Office: 250.387.9108 | Fax: 250.387.7973

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: May 16, 2019 3:24 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX <Kaye.Krishna@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR RESPONSE | Upcoming Cabinet Items

Cab Ops have the following options; please advise:

From: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Paton, Susan MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Priorities & Accountability Committee Items

Hi Vanessa
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If MSR would like to continue with the June 3 date there are two options 1) the Minister calls in or 2) DM presents on

her behalf. Either option is subject to the Chair’s approval.

Or | can speak with Alex if MSR would like another date.

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR RESPONSE | Upcoming Cabinet Items

Thanks — but yes, 5.22

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX <Kaye.Krishna@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR RESPONSE | Upcoming Cabinet Items

Craig, Cabinet Operations confirmed the following items:

5.12,5.13 P&A on June 3+ (1:00 pm — 3:00 pm)
NOTE: | see MSR .22 | haven’t contacted Cabinet Operations yet as | wanted to loop you in first.
s.12;8.13 P&A on October 10®
$.12;5.13 P&A on June 26+

<< File: 2019-05-15_Upcoming Cabinet Items.pdf >>

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6th Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC VBW 9N7

Office: 778.698.3472 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973

il
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: May 16, 2019 7:40 AM
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: 5.13,5.16
Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; s.13:5.16; ATT00002.htm
s.13;s.16
C

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX" <Kaye.Krishna@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-05-16 6:39 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>, "Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX" <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: 5.13,5.16

FYI
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Mary.Cameron@gov.yk.ca>

Date: May 16, 2019 at 6:30:27 AM PDT

To: <eric.beaulieu@gnb.ca>, <gagoss@nlhc.nl.ca>, <greg.miller2@gov.sk.ca>,
<guylaine.marcoux@shg.gouv.qc.ca>, <jay.rodgers@leg.gov.mb.ca>, <kaye.krishna@gov.bc.ca>,
<laurie.leblanc@ontario.ca>, <maspidel@gov.pe.ca>, <Nancy.MaclLellan@novascotia.ca>,
<Pamela.Hine@gov.yk.ca>, <sramsay@bchousing.org>, <susan.taylor@gov.ab.ca>, <taudla@gov.nu.ca>,
<Tom R Williams@gov.nt.ca>

Cc: <MaryAnne.Clarke@gov.yk.ca>, <Hannah.McDonald@gov.yk.ca>, <Tim.Sellars@gov.yk.ca>

Subject: .13;5.16

Good morning,

s.13;s.16
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